
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
OCTOBER 3, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – September 5, 2019

(1) D-0919-16 Continental Equity Corporation is requesting Lighting Plan 
Review for the property located at 2301 Old Columbiana Rd.
The purpose of this request is for new park lighting. The property 
is owned by Continental Equity Corporation and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills Inst-1.

(2) D-1019-22 CRB Construction is requesting Landscape Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 2400 Magnolia 
Cove. The purpose of this request is for new subdivision entrance.
The property is owned by CRB Construction and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-9.

(3) D-1019-23 Royal Automotive is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3010 Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for renovation of an existing building and landscaping 
plan. The property is owned by Royal Automotive and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-3.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 5, 2019

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
David Giddens
Chris Pugh
Jeff Slaton
Joe Ellis
Mae Coshatt
Rip Weaver

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for August 1, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for August 1, 2019 was 
made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Giddens.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-0919-17 Cahaba Heights Corner CGP I, LLC, et al is requesting Landscape 
Review, Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials 
for the property located at 3961 Crosshaven Dr. The purpose of 
this request is for renovation of an existing building. The property 
is owned by Cahaba Heights Corner CGP I, LLC, et al and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was rehabbing the 
Cahaba Heights Rite-Aid.

Riley Strauss and David Lauderbaum were present to explain the changes to the site.

The Board agreed with the plan but cautioned the applicants on landscaping.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final 
Review of Materials conditioned on careful installation of landscaping for 
the property located at 3961 Crosshaven Dr. was made by Mr. Weaver.
Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0919-18 Scott Deason is requesting Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 4557 Pine Tree 
Circle. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The 
property is owned by Scott Deason and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-
1.2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 

Erik Hendon was present to present the plan. The Board agreed with the plan. The 
landscaping will be submitted at a later date.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 4557 Pine Tree Circle was made by Mr. Ellis.
Second was made by Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0919-19 Overton Condos, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 3791 Poe Dr. 
The purpose of this request is for new townhomes. The property is 
owned by the Overton Condos, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
9.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and this is for a new townhome 
development.

Brian Barrett was present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the architecture and materials.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3791 Poe Dr. was made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was 
made by Mr. Ellis.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0919-20 8001 Liberty Park, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 8001 Liberty 
Pkwy. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The 
property is owned by 8001 Liberty Park, LLC and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills PUD-PB.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and this is for a new townhome 
development.

Adam Kent was present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the architecture and materials.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 8001 Liberty Pkwy. was made by Mr. Giddens.
Second was made by Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0919-21 Vestavia MZL LLC is requesting Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 700 Montgomery 
Hwy. The purpose of this request is for a new architectural plan.
The property is owned by Vestavia MZL LLC and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills B-2.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 4

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and this is for a new townhome 
development.

Bill Segrest was present to explain the changes to the City Center complex.

The Board agreed with the architecture and materials.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 700 Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mr. Weaver.
Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Slaton – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner





























AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
1

AS
PH

AL
T 

G
R

AP
H

IC
S 

D
ET

AI
L

2

C
PO

 W
AL

L 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

3

C
PO

 W
AL

L 
SE

C
TI

O
N

4

R
O

YA
L 

AU
TO

M
O

TI
VE

VO
LV

O
 D

EA
LE

R
SH

IP
 R

EN
O

VA
TI

O
N

 F
O

R

VE
ST

AV
IA

, A
LA

BA
M

A





R
O

YA
L 

AU
TO

M
O

TI
VE

VO
LV

O
 D

EA
LE

R
SH

IP
 R

EN
O

VA
TI

O
N

 F
O

R

VE
ST

AV
IA

, A
LA

BA
M

A



R
O

YA
L 

AU
TO

M
O

TI
VE

VO
LV

O
 D

EA
LE

R
SH

IP
 R

EN
O

VA
TI

O
N

 F
O

R

VE
ST

AV
IA

, A
LA

BA
M

A



Designed and Assembled in the USA

The AF300 features a high 
performance LED fixture designed 
for automotive outdoor lighting.  
Compare the AF300 to 1200 WATTS 
metal halide.

AF300 
90-277V STANDARD (480V OPTIONAL)

300 WATTS

, 0 LM 130 LM/W  

5,000K CCT RI

23” x 17” x 3”

55,000 L70 HOURS IP

Dark Bronze

26 Lbs 11.7 KG

Year Warranty

AF300 LED Pole Light

Amerlight’s 
LED Brightest 
in the Industry

Wireless 
Controls 
Available

Model # AF300 ETL Intertek

 CRI 
TrueColor 
Technology

amerlight.com 
2800 Lynch Road Suite B 
Evansville, IN 47711



Installation

INSTALLATION — Die-cast aluminum arm with integral splice compartment. Standard arm is 4” in 
length. Aluminum fitter for 4" to 6" OD poles.  2.5 inch mounting diameter size with 2 hex head set bolts.  

Mounting knuckle rotate/tilts 180 degrees. 

ELECTRIC - 14 AWG stranded wire with wire caps    

CONSTRUCTION — Heavy gauge die-cast aluminum housing.  Integral structural support plate for mounting arm and 
electrical components ensures rigidity and strength. Hinged aluminum door frame incorporates stainless steel 
hardware. Continuous silicone gasket surrounds lens for weather-tight seal. Lens: Thermal shock resistant tempered 
glass lens.  Standard fixture colors; Dark Bronze, White, Light Gray.  High gloss plastic coated.  Custom colors 
available on special order. 

1 5/8”- 2 3/8” to  Pole Mounting 
Diameter 

360 degree rotation 

Adjustable knuckle rotate 180 
degrees

amerlight.com 
2800 Lynch Road Suite B 
Evansville, IN 47711


